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prlatooms, thus allowing one plstoon to train om all duty days. This

plah wes canceled due to a 20% loss to the operationsl mission, snd
was replaced by an adjusted training schedule fulfilling mendstory
::'etm;l.::emeul;s.fL |
Station security was improved ¢onsiderably through the preparation
of new plans, participstion in practice alerts with the 13th Alr Force,
and procurement of aut@a.t\ic weapons axnd rocket latmchera‘a Operational |
Mta vere excellent during the reporting period, and very little l
difficulty was caused by electrical or mechanical failure of equipment.
Two mi1d typhoons were experienced with no injuries to persomnel or A
equipment dsmage.> | | | §
Direction finding facilities were located in the Dau area of Clark
D Air Force Base, 7 miles from the operations ares. ' ;
Pover for D/F opevetions ves dzewn from two 15 KVA dlesel genera- '
tors. Operation and first echelon maintenance, originally: performed
by D/P operstor persemnel, wes comsidered unsatisfectory. Full respon-
sib:uwmmmmmmwmmwwmmmmu o
tionotﬁce,(}hrkMrFmem. Rep]acingantemtwgwj.ng f |
anchors in ,the am;em ﬁ.em of the Joint receiver site, a project which ‘
began in fiscal year-1950, was resumed on 5 October 1950, and completed i
10 Janvary 1951-1‘ REE: vei B3 - |
D. Europe
1. Germany
as Hq ASA Europe, 8620 AAU, Frarkfurt

1. Tbid. Fl10. .

@ 2. Ibia.l;r;ri |
. Tbid. P11, |
E. Ann. Rept. mssogm,nlggl,ré.
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Headquarters ASA Burope wes located st Frenkfurt a/Maln,

Germany, throughout fiscal yeer 195l Command end sdministrative
control was exercised over the following subordinate field units:
(1) Hq & Hg Co, 8606 AAU, Eerzo
#7830th Sig Sv Co
%ﬁggor&peMsimCO
#086th Labor Service Co (Folish)
(2) 1lkth Sig Sv Co, Hof
(3) 116tn sig Bv Co, Coburg
(4) 523 s1g Sv Det, Herzo
(5) P8 8606 AMD, Herzo
(6) rsasoéw, Seheyern
(N rsaszé.m,w
mmlnmmﬁwwmwcmmmm
year. As of 1 July 1950, assigned strength was 1146 officers and men.
on 30 Jws 1951, assimaummnss.l One new unit, F8 8611
AAl, came into being during the fiscal year, but was not yet operationmal
. at year's. ends
Militexry tvaining for all personnel vwas guided by published direc~
tives-of Hq ASA celling for three hundred hours training anmellys Two
foux<hour treining periods were held weekly, and extensive use was made

¥he 030th 8ig 6v Co and Det "A", 9518t TSU (BIG CORPB) were under
direct operational control of the Sig Div US Army Europe and Chief Sig
officer, U8 Ammy respectively. The T917th TSU (SIG CORPS) was under
direct operational control of Sig Div US Army Europe and Chief Sig
Officer, UB Amuy. THe T91Tth Iabor Supervision and 4086th labor Service
(?o]iahs companies received logistic support from Nurenberg Military
Post. The 4086t provides intermal security police for Herzo Base.

The T9LTth Iabor Supervision Company was the immediate directive agency
of the former unit.

1, Amn. Rept. Hg ASA Burope, FY 1951, Fl2..
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of EUCOM sehool training by all unite. Courses included swpply,
technical, and intelligence specialties. Shortages existed in the
important operational field. Many men coming into units were inad-
equately trained for either operetioral or edmimistrative positions.
Training programs and supervised on-the-job treining tended to coxrrect
this situation, and bring operational performence to satisfactory stan-

dards.l

The major supply problem during fiscal year 1951 was a shortage
of T/A and TOE equipment. During the first part of the yeer, infor-

“mtionmhckingm‘bomere equimtanasuppuesm:m@ated,

and in what quantity. A system was eventually worked out whereby all
major items of supply for field units were routed through Frapkfurt
headquarters to subordinate units. Arrangements were also made through
Signal Division, EUCOM to stockplle items of commmication equipment
atﬂm&mlbepggin Frankfurb.a \
The security misston of ASA Eirope incressed during the year.3
The major cryptographic project was replacement of the SIGROD by the
CSP 2900.° With the exception of those held by the Counter Intelligense

Corps and the Signal Seourity Office, total replacement wcerfeeﬂbe&*h’,

A marked increase in the mumber of holdexs ot‘ez:'y:rl.«:g:caplz'.:l.eme:.‘:.e:.'j.aa.~
occurred as a result of the buildup of troop strength in the European
area., Forty-five cryptocenters were inspected. In addition to these,
14 pre-installation inspections were conducted. During November 1950,
1. Amn. Bept. Hq ABA Europe, FY 1951, F13.
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2. Ibide P32,
3. Ibid. P53.
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8ll emergency destruction and fire plans of European area holders
" were reviewed and a refresher tzﬁining' progyam for crypto-maintenance
persomnel inaugura:ted..l A total of 32 compromises of cryptomaterial
ocourred during the repert period.”
Storage facilities of the Command Issuing Office were moved from
the: I, G Farben Bullding in Frankfurt to 26 Grosvenor Square, Lowmdon, .
during the week of 20 November 1950. The staffing unit was designated
Detachment. "A", 8620 AW and sttached: to the Ammy Attache at Ionden for :
logistic suy;port Functions were thendiﬂmwbwmnqmﬂmpe
inmﬂkfur&, gmm&tommmmemlorm
cryptomaterial, inehxdixu the allocation and plamins phases, and the
storage facilitles in London, which assused liability for storage,
@ acmting, and distridbution. Aliaison aectionwasestabliahedin
ka:harh‘s secmity division to pemit planning and aoord.tna;bicn.s
Ehdorﬁmalomwbs intheﬁelﬁ.ofcmmcsﬁm seeuri‘b?dm‘in&
theﬁscalyearinclndadphmingatdfurniahingofcm support to
Usrmummatﬁa,anﬁmimﬁmsudsmvithnzimmmgm >
oﬂ!.ces witha.viewto improving secuﬂtyorm camnmmnications in the
tmr." ' : '
In the field of transmission security, E\u'opee.n area redio nets
were monitored a total of 26,438 hours. Average number of trensmission
security violations per hour of transmission was 37. European command
teletype channels were monitored and traffic apalyzed. Average rate of

Y. Ann. Rept. Hq ASA Europe, FY 1951, F50.

2. Tbide P
3. Tbids B
k., Ibid. P5T.
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procedure viglation was .5 per nessage.l

activity of various units.
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Encrypted traffic transmitted

by units bolding Army cryptomaterial was also analyzed. Out of 10,777
messages of this type, 1311 security violations were noted.

A commumications section was established in February 1951 at Hq
ASA Burope, to meet an increasing need for centralization in the pro-
curement, routing, and assigmment of circuits required by expanded

Supervision was maintained over all ASA

Europe emmiom, mmmmmm:»m.

REF, VYOL.ZE P32
(1) Hq & Hq Co, 8620 AAU, Frankfurt

Hq ABA Europe was redesignated Hq & Hq Co, ASA Euraope
by Gen O #27, ASA Washington, dated 15 Fovember 1950, /D 32-1020,

13 Pebruary 1951, vae superseded by T/D 92-8620 on 1 May 1951, whiob
suthorized 39 officers, one warrent officer and 288 enlisted men.

Twenty-seven officers and 129 enlisted men of this total comprised the
mawenmm 3
Aseigned a'trensth inereased from 36 officers a.tﬂlﬁ?,ennstedmsn
in July 1950, te580fﬁceraand185mena:htheed:otthaﬁecalyear.k
An increese in persomel, and the exg&ea;ea arrival of casuals,
;massitste&&chmgeofqvarma meemthemmmto
largerbarraemonlAprﬂlQSl Targebda:beforcmple‘bimml
Avgust 1951.

(2) Hq & Bq Co, 8606 AAD, Herzo

Hq & Hg Co, 8606 AAU remained located at Herzo Bese.

1.
2.

k.
3y

Ibid. P58.

Ann. Rept. Hq. ASA Europe, ngsl’ PGO.

Summ. Ann. Rept. ASA Europe,

Ibvid. P62s

Toid. PEL.
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throughout fiseal year 1951. It meintained command supervision and

administretively supervised all other organizstions stationed in the

1 | f
area. !

The company was reorganized three times during the year under
T/D 92-8606 which included redesignation frem ite former status as
Hq Det, Herzo Base, 8620 AAB.e— ’ \ f
Assigned strength of the company, as of 30 June 1951, was 15 offi- ‘
cers and 98 enlisted men.3
Procurement end administrsgion of all locally hired indigenous
personnel brosdened during ihe flscal year ef & result of 1@5@&
authorizations:. The servicing of these employees also :lner;ased.

During fiscel yesr 1951, 484 German and non-German applicents were %
processed in close liaison with the Counter Intelligence Corps. A |
‘ total of 7% people were refused employmemt, the largest number being !
ex-Russian Pm'n.s
Training for the compeny, and ell other ASA wnits on the bage, was |
conducted in mm with directivee of Hg ASA, and supervised by
the company. W inspeetim were held temiew tra.tnin;progreaa.
In February 1951, overnight bivouacs and small unit tectical exercises

6
were added to the program.

During the year, Nuremberg Military Post Engineer started comstruc- !
tion of six 1Z2-unit apartment buildings in the town of Herzogemaurach,
about a mile from Herzo Base. Three of these buildings were oeccupled :

1. Amn. Rept. Hq & Hq Co, 9606 AAU, FY 1951, P2,
2. Ibid. P3.

3. Am.nept.ag&nqco,GGOSAm,ngsl,ma. ;
k. Ibid, P6. , '
g. Ibid. gg. s
. Ibid. P12, :
Page o 5
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by base personnel at.the close of the reporting period. Completion
of the other units was set for mMyIQS.l

In supply matters, the base was euthorized, on 5 March 1951, to
perform third andl fourth echelon maintenance on signal equipment. On
5 June 1951, notification was received that the base would thereafter
be supplied direct, from the Hanau Signal Depot.

Because electric power fluctuation had, in past years, required
the use of emergency gemerstors which proved costly and inefficlent,
a project for improvement of the electric power transmission from the
power company in Erlangen vas spproved, and was 20§ complete at the
end of the year. The project iﬁcluﬁed a direct 15,600 volt pcmr line
from Erlangen and a loop commection to the 15,000 volt power line in
Herzogamh It also included & transformer eta.tim capable of
converting 15,000 volts to 5,000 volts.2

cmations were expanded by an additional balf-duplex teletype
circuit for Det "A", 95Tlst Technical Service Unit, installed 17 Novem-

ber 1950, because the Deutsche Post and military tie-ins were not con-
sldered to be opeWMl.y uesure. Telephone cemnieations ot the
m&hmm&mecmwmimmuwmimmiocxofa
new wiring system on 11 December 1950. A 45 line switchboard (BD 96)

was installed in the base fire station ia July 1950, affording commmi-

cations to 12 fire polnts on the base. Replacement of 20 palr under-

ground Germen cables in the telephone system was started in Jus 1950

and was expected to be completed during July 1951.3

1‘0 Ibid, P26.
20‘ Amt Wo EQ&MCO) mm) H 1951, ms‘
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@ b. 114th Signal Service Company, HOF
The 1lith Signal Service Company was stationed at Herzo
\ Base throughout fiscal year 195l. One suall detachment was loceted at

Rothwesten until its deactivation on 15 March 1951. Two smell detach-
ments at Bremen and Berlin remained at these locatlions until they were
transferred in April 1951 to Field Station 8606 AAU, Herzo Base.”

The compeny remained organized under TOE 11-500 (22 September 1940).
Assigned strength, as of 30 June 1951, was 9 officers and 187 enlisted
men.> B ‘

The pmmm 'Bwnins activity was combined organizational~opera~-

timlﬁemmeé&mi‘ebmaz‘yML and the company's move from
Herge Base to Hof. ‘.Ehi& was desi@ed specifically to change the unit

PPV p—— e e epeeeeeeee e~

Q from & fixed sta:tion to & mibile wmit. Exercise “Mudhole” included all
organizational persennel and clearly demonstrated that, despite lack

- ey o e e o i < Shoe A 8 n—

of treining in field living, the coumpeny was cepsble of readily becom-
ing & field unit., It alse sexved &as a proving ground for ASA equipment. '
From both an organizational and operational etand point, the exercise.
vwas considered highly suceessm.3

In late February, orders were received to move the entire unit
from Herzo Bage to Hof. This move was performed in three echelons on
1, 2, and 3 March 1951. Utilizing experience gained from the earlier
fleld exercise, the move was carried off with little difficulty. Upon |
arrival, the compeny occupied Kingsley Barracks, former locstion of ;
the Polish Civilian Guard.’ 5

1, Anne m‘ n%h 313 Sv co, Y 1951’ Fl.
20 Ibid& WQ

D 3, Ibid, FTs.
b, Amp. W‘*“;“W 8ig Bv Co, FY 1951, F8.
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Early probleins following the move were a lack of supplied and
vehicles, and & shortage of drivers end motor and power maintenance
personnel. In supply, the primary concern was distance, because most
requisitions had to be filled from supply poimts 200 miles awsy.
After reorganization as a moblle unit, it was determined that TOE
allowances for vehicles were inadequate. The driver shortage was
somevhat relieved by the fact that opera:tioml perscnnel served also
as drivers. Additional men were ass:lg}ed to the motor pool in April
1951, but therewaqstina sev‘ere‘shmofmehwica as the year
cane to an end. The mmd“mmmmemmlm cor-
rected by training certailn operational personnel in first and second

echelon maintenance of power units assigned to the operations platoon.l

O As of 1 July 1950, cperations of the company were an integral
part of the cambined Herzo Base organization, with personnel assigned
to the commmications cemter, and to various other secticns of Herzo
Base operations. Reorganization in September 1950, resulted in the
division of Herzo Base Statistical Coptrol into two sub-sections, -
one concerned with Field Station 8608 AAl, the other with the 1lhth.
Following the movement to Hof, and inaugural of Mtim a8 & separate
unit, the old Operations Section of the 1lMith beceme an opera:l;ion; pla-
toon. Subordinate to its Control Section were imtercept, radio directiom
finding, intelligence, and radio mintename.a' The section itself con-
sisted of & control officer and an agsistent with their enlisted counter-
perts, a reports section, personnel to cperate the D/F control net, and

1. Ibid. PP 9, 11, 12, 13.
c 2. Anp, Rept. 114th 8ig Sv Co, FY 1951, P2l.
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eight control clerks assigned to four operating tricks.l

From July 1950 until the unit moved to Bof, menual Morse per-
sonnel had been operative for over two years as a fixed station at
Herzo Base. At Hof, the section conmtinued its operations with modi-
fied 'mlg's.2

Throughout the entire year, shortages of menual Morse persornel
became an ever increasing problem. During the reporting period only
16 men were newly assigned, whereas & total of 43 men. were relieved
frc;n sssigmment. The majority of those relieved were transferred to
the ASA Europe Redio D/F Station, and were subsequently lost to the
114th vhen the perscmnel working on ASA Europe were transferred o
otber organizations. When the 114th D/F net wes instituted, the mamual
Morse section was egain required to furnish persomnel for the net as
well as to provide it with necessary radio communiecations. Hence at
the endofthe:(isealyear, mmthagaemweresvulfableatﬂw
one time, even though assigned strength ves 37 men.d

Until after the 1l4th moved to Hof, there was ho non-Morse opera-
tlons performed by the 1l4th. In April 1551, an experiment vas begumn
to deternine the practicality of nog-Marse 2 channel intercept in the
field. Two ASAM-1T cyrillic printers with power packs and 1 BC-1016
tape recoxder, to be used as & convertex;, were supplied for testim.h
Although instructions were provided for modifying the equipment.for
field use, the tests proved successful. Late in June 1 T/C-9 hut wese

1, Ibid. P22,

2. Tbid. PP 23 amd 3.

3. Ibid. P23, ’

"l‘o Ann. Reph ]llth Sig gv Co, 54 1951’ PZ’&.
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stripped preparatory to installation of & mobile non-Morse section

for intercept of simplex signals. This unit had not ‘neen agaenbled
at the close of the year.

As with non-Morse intercept, no voice intercept was performed by
thie 114th prior to its move to Hof. Shortly before thecompany left

Herzo Base, With the re-
ceipt of voice equipment (tepe recorder, Navy type, ICIVRZ-5) from a
deactivated station at Rothwes'hem, a voice .'!.ntmept gection was
organized which began operstions on 12 March 195l. In April, the.
section was assigned its first voice mission by Hq ASA Eurcpe.

An intelligence section was organized in March 1951, Prior to
that time, such activity had heen performed by small sections at Herzo
Base and Hof.

Prior tg deperture from Herzo Bese, the 11llith was responsible for
adninistrati;on of the control station of the ASA Europe radio direction
finding net located at Herzo Base, 1 D/F outstation loceted at Roth-
vesten, and 1 D}F outstation located ét ﬁranen. The company also m%a«
tained 8 D/F outstation in Berlin from Jamuary unbtil Merch, at which
time it was sttached to Field Station 8606 AAU. Eventually most radio
direction finding persommel of the llith were lost to FS 8606 AAU by
transfer.

Upon arrivel at Hof, a new D/F net, directed and controlled by
the company, was established. This net, consisted of a dase control
section at Hof, and 3 D/P outstations at Hof, Coburg, and Fulda.”

In accordancaﬂ with a directive from Hq ASA Europe, an alert net

1. Ann. Rept. 11hth 6ig Sv Co, FY 1951, F27.
102
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was established in November 1950 with net control at Frankfurt and

outstations at all units of ASA Europe. Operation of this net at

Herzo Base wne delegated to the 1lith and equipment and personnel were

used until such time as the unit departed Herzo Base.. During this

period the net operated on a 2k-hour standby schedule. Following the

move to Hof, the site went into operation and remineé. in 2i-hour

operation until higher headguarters detem:'lned in April 1951 that the

net would operste only during the hours 0800 to 1700. From then until '

theendoftheﬁacalyear,thenetoperatedonly9hmsaday.1’ |
In the technical services, prior to 1 March 1951, commmications

and cryptogrephic services for the 1l4th were bandled by the cambined

Herzo Base commmunications center and m unit commnications section was

nscessary. late in February 1951, however, & section was organized.

Persomel was obtained from three sources: those already in the 1ilhth;

newly assigned peréonnel; and personnel placed on TDY to the 1lhth

from the 8606 AAU. Authorized equipment consisted of 2 full duplex

Minervas, .1 :Abax, 2 m-ZG-A typing reperforators, and 2 M-19 perfora-

tors and sefes. As in every section, there was a lack of personnel. ’

This condition was partislly relieved when commnicstions personnel

went on a longer work schedule. Thiéwas ebandoned when new personnel

began to-report to the company. ]
During the time the l1hth commnications center was in operation,

there were no major difficulties. Minor repeir was bandled by crypto

repair persommel whose only lack wes equipment.> REF. VoL T P.3% __

-Ibid. P28,
2. Ann. Rept. 1l4th SigSv Co, FY 1951, PP 18, 19.
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¢. 116th Signal Service Compeny

At the gtart of fiscal year 1951, the 116th Signal
Service Company was in fixed position at Scheyern. The unit moved
from this location to Herzo Base, and then to Coburg during the period
10 March 1951 to 16 April 1951. Throughout the year, the compeny re-
mained assigned to Hq ASA Europe and attached to Nuremberg Military
Post for logistic supmrb.l Organized under TOE 11-500, the company
ves euthorized 9. offiders and 248 enlisted men. Assigned strength,
a8 of 1 July 1950, was T officers and 265 enlisted men. A marked de-
crease in person;el occcurred in March 1951, at which time strength
dropped approximately one~half. As of 30 June 1951, 6 officers, 3
warrant officers, and 161 enlisted men were assigned.a The assigned
strength of operational personnel varied from 136 on 1 July 1950 to-
68 as of 30 June 1951.3

A successful tr;unins program wes conducted during the reporting

period. All members completed training in the use of small exms, and
preliminary training ves given in the use of the fifty caltber nachine
gun. As the company operated cm & 24-hour schedule, each training class

wes given 3 times weekly.h

Prior to movement of the company in the field, all operators under-
went extemsive training in the operstion of TC-9 equipment and component

parts, All newly assigned operators were given a position along with

experienced persomnel and allowed to copy idemtical traffic for comparison

1. Amn. Rept. 116th 8ig Sv Co, FY 1951, Pl.
20 Ibidl mo .

3. Ibid. Pf..

4. Amn. Rept. 116th Sig Sv Co, FY 1951, PS. Page LOT 12T Pages
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and at the same time familiarize themselves with the operation of
intercept rqceivera.l

Supply functione were normel during the reporting period, with
a falrly constant flow of both expendable and nonexpendeble items.
Major diffieulty encountered was the procurement: of replacement parts
for radios and intercept equipment..

During the period 1 July 1956*thrm1@ 1 March 1951, the 116th
operated as a fixed station. On 1 March “1951, onémtions' perbemel
be@n servicing all required equiment preparatory to novement into
the: field. On 10 March 1951, the unit moved to I’Ierzo Bage and bew
to operate as a fleld unit.

The company's operational area at Herze consisted of 8 huts HO-20
flanking both sides of the traffic analysis site. Seven.of these were
utilized for contimuous wave intercept and one for redio telephone
operations. Commnications center persomnel served as liaison between
116th operations and Herzo Base operations. Redio maintenance was per-
formed by 116th peraoimel.3‘

A great change in traffic analysis operations ogeurred a8 increased
emphasis was placed: on. intercepb missim. Following arrival at Herzo
Base, all T/A facilities of the 116th were transferred to Field Station
8608 AAU. In Coburg, traffic analysis persomnel began complete field

opua:bions.h
At the beginning of fiscal year 1951, the 116th operated two D/F

1., Ivid. Fa.
2, Ibid. P3.
3. Anmn. Rept. 116th Sig 8v Co, FY 1951, B9,
k, Ibvid. A18.
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stations located at Scheyern and Passau. During August 1950 station
nunber three was opened at Echterdingen (Stuttgart area), Germany.

In Jenuary 1951, the team at Echterdingen moved from its location to
Prieste. ALl work sccomplished at this location vas of & search -
nature, utilizing call sign and frequency rredictions, since no rapid
commmicetions could be established for control purposes. Upon re-
designation of the fixed loeation st Scheyern as FS 8608 AAU, the

1 Prior
to movement of the 116th from Scheyern, & D/F team vas sent to Fulda
o coordinste work with the 11hth Sig Sv Co. Tvo momthe later, the

_Trieste team returned and moved with the 116th to Herzo Base.

Fulde teem returned and encther team replaced it which was subsequently
sent to Wasserkuppe.

At the close of fiscal year 1951, the unit bed two D/F stations
in operation. One was located at Wasserkuppe, the other at Coburg.
The teams consisted of 5 men working on a 2li-hour basis, 7 days a week.
Flans were being made for the establishment of a control section to be
co-Located with intercept comtrol and T/A sections to insure better
service betueen the two sited end immediste enalysis of information
aeffecting lialson between the two aectiomoa

The commnications center of the 116th meintained fixed operations
until 10 March 1951, at vhich time all commmications equimment was
left at Scheyern. The 116th's mobile communications center became
operational on 16 April 1951. Fifteen men were assigned as cryptographic
technicians and teletype Operatora.sa _REF: VCL. _ﬁ’_; L5

1. Ibid. P19,
2, Ann. Rept. 116th S8ig Sv Co, FY 1951, P20.
3. Ibid. P21. o6
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Q d. 524 Signel Service Detachment
The 521 Sig Sv Det was located st Herzo Base throughout

US‘4

fiscal year 1951 with the exception of certain periods of temporary

duty when the unit participated in maneuvers throughout the French

end American Zanes of Germany snd Austria,”

Personnel strength imcreased from 2 officers and 21 enlisted men

to 2 officers and 23 enlisted men during the year. Turnover was high .

end this, couplicated by & lack of trained mem, was & constent drewbeck

to smooth operation of the uni‘b.a ‘

Training was conducted in accordance with directives of Hg ASA and. |

Hq ASA Europe during regularly scheduled periods each Saturday. All
personnel qualified with a basic weapon during the reporting period..3

@ The detachment's mission throughout fiscal year 1951 was the mon-
itoring of radio transmisai/on of US Forces in EUCOM. All traffic was
forwarded to Hq ASA Euvope for snalysis and corrective acticnm. Ten to.
twénéy radioc nete were apsigned weekly for coverage and a 2h-hour, five
days pex week, monitaring schedule, vas meimtained. On M Mey 1951,

operational: ectivities were increased from five to seven days per veek .
on 24-hour coverage dansr,"' Special missions ‘included monitoring all !
telephone circuits of the Tt Army switchboard at Vaibingen, Germanys”
At the beginning of the fiscal year, 12 qualified operators were
available to the detachment, This mumber increased to 17 on 23 November

1950. With the arrival of new mem; the detachment contimied a plan

T.  Ann, Rept. 524 Sig Sv Det, FY 1951, Fl.
2. Ibid. Fb. ,

30 AnnO Bequ 5& Sig sv M’ FT 1951) Eo\ . ;
k., Ivid. P2. _ !

5. Ibid.. mho Pags 2~ of 23 2o
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vhereby new operators were placed with qualified operators to copy
whatever net was assigned.. Through this system, the new operator
learned correct procedure for copying a line net and could compare
his work with that of the quelified operstor.. '
The 524 participated in one European Commend (EUCOM) maneuver
and three US Forces, Austria (USFA) meaneuvers during fiscael year 1951.
These _:anluded;:
Exercise Rainbow (EUCM) 10-18 September 1950 ~ mobile equipment -
operators. from 114th and ASA snalysis teem ettached. Extremely
effective.. Future maneuvers of unit utilized ASA Eurcpe anslysis
teans.> : |
Exercise Alpine (USFA) 15-20 Jamuary 1951 --1 officer and 6 en-
listed men and 1 unit of TC-9 participated. No operetive Giffi-
cultles.
Exeveise Winterspiel (EUCGM) 28 January - 3 February 1951 -
Requirements filled from detachment's regular operations. aree
at Herzo Base: Sreclal courier set up 80 -that monitored units
were provided copied logs with.viclations noted. . .
" Exercise CPX (USFA).16-20 April 1951 .- command post exercises
t+0 test comunications - 1 officer, 8 operators participated.
Exercise Rebound (USFA) 18-25 May 1951 - 1 officer, 11 enlisted

3

men participated: Two units of TC-9 and SCR 339A used. ASA
Europe analysis teem attached. Solved tactical radio net by
determining call signs of all radio stations of participating

1. 1bid. Pii.
2, Ann, Rept. 524 Sig Sv Det, FY 1951, Fi2.

3. Ibid. P13.
208 rase L3 ot L33 boves
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'un:lts.]"
7 e. Flend Station 8606 AAU
Field station 8606 AAU remained located at Herzo Base

throughout fiscel year 1951. The station operated under T/D 321006
fraom 1 July 1950 to 4 February 1951, é{n 32—1066 from 15 February
1951 to 30 April 1951, and T/D 92—8606-1.from 1 May 1951 to the end
of the reporting period.z ’ | ‘

Assigned strength varied from e minimm of 189 enlisted mem on
1 July 1959 to a meximm of 307 enlisted men on 30 June 1951. orficer
and warrant ofﬁﬁér persdmelvarieﬁ frem. 7 on 1 July 1950 to 23 on
30 June 1951.3 Except for administrative personnel such as thoge in
the mess supply and clerical sections, all pers?nnel functioned in
the operational mission of the station, whick was organized into four
tricks for eontini:.ous opera:l'.:lox:s.lt

m:lste& replaegment persomnel was geperally inexperienced although
seboqztmm Theavemmmeqxnmdbeween@m&daysonon-the- \
qo'b trainins‘befarg tangible mmctivtby was realized. Officer replace-
‘ménlia included a nmpper of non-'beehnica].ly trained officers ;who vere
assigned duty for generai‘opera:tiom training and subsequent .tntegra.tion
into & specific¢ fumction of opere:biem.s |

Herzo Base Opa'ations Building, as in fiscal year 1950, was divided
into two aress. Ares "A" accommodated menual Morse section, iutermtioml

comerciel radio Morse seetion, -l:.he non-Morse scanning section, and redio

1. 1bid. Pik.

2. Anh. Rept. F8 8606, FY 1951, Fl.

30 Ibid’ mo'

‘l'o Ibid, P2.: P.“-—-Z, of ey
5, Ibid. Pl Cov g Tt ® pige
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teletype section. Direction finding control sectiom was moved from

"B™ to "A® ares in October because of space requirements. Ares "B"

geconmodated the non-Morse geetlom.

An average strength of

average of Ipositiona were manned dail.v. t Me.nual Morse equipment

congisted of etendard AsA rack«-type positions with 2 Super-Pro

rqemar&each. |mma1 mitfyﬂme mammed per tri

r.tlls,»2

‘Morse traffic amalysie subsection performed T/A which consisted

of such missions as predicting call signs, prepering activity reports,

recovering charts end keys, assisting in the identification of unidemti-

fied nets, and analyzing unusual oc:tmrrem:es.3

Non-Morse control and T/A subsections functioned as one section

during the year due to shortage of persormel.

Principal acempn:shﬁ-‘-

ments were the development of strewaimd procedures of comtrol ‘bet'ween
mea&ﬁmn-wrae, andtheasta‘blisﬁmst of parallel links of&:rse

ead non=Morse circuits .h

cy

Non-Morse T/A mission concerned scamning, identification, m-

tion, and reporting on all intercepted transmissions on a dally basis.

In September 1950, a coammercial radio printer scanning mission was

asslgned.

The non-Morse section reflected an increase in traffic totals, aad

1. Apg. Rept. F8 8606 AAU, Fll.

2. m‘ m.
3. Ibid. P20.
k. Ibid. PP 23, 2k.
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hours of coversge, and improvement in quality of output. This ves
ascribed to installation of additional receiving and recording equip-
ment and improvement in operator efficiemy.l

Radio direction finding activity was carried on by D/F elements
of the 116th S8ig Sv Co and the 114th Sig Sv Co in addition to that
of the FS 8606 AAU end 8608 AAU. This net was known as radio DF net
of Europe with net control station leocated at Herzo Base, and consisted
of the following stations: '

Station 1 - Herzo Base

Station 2 - Scheyern

Station 3 - Rothwesten

Station 4 - Bremen

Station 5 ~ Passaun

Net Control Stetion - Herzo Base

On 12 Cetober a new station located at Stuttgart became operational )
end raised the total number of stations in the net to six. On 2 January
1951, the gtation was located in the free city of Trieste and no,louge:;
operated as & station in ASAE D/F net. On 11 Jamuary 1951, & station
was Located in the US Sector of Berlin but was not tied into the net by
means of teletype comunications. The mission of stations in Trieste
end Berlin, and the results cbteined, were handled directly between Hq
ASA Europe and individual statioms.”

A1l D/F plotting was accomplished at Framkfurt. To facilitete this.
errangement, e plotting section was moved to Prankfurt on 12 Jemuary 1951

l. Anmn. Reybo B 36065&3, FY 1951, P""So
2. Ann. Rept. FS 8606 AAU, FY 1951, PP L9, 50.
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where operations continued for control purposes and for determining
vhen equipment feilure might cause errors inm shots and bearings talnen.l

The permenent move of the 1l4th Sig Sv Co to the field on 1 March
1951 resulted in Field Station 8606 AAU's assuming control of the ASA
Europe D/F net. Following this; the Rothwesten station left the net
to become on integral pert of the D/F section of the 1lith. The station
located at Trieste was moved with the 116th to the field.

At the start of the. ﬁseaLyear, sta:bions atBrmenandBerMn
were using BCR-QQ cureetion ﬁm, and the station at Herzo Base was
using en Aﬂlm-a'&ireetim finder. Shortly after 1 April 1951, five
An/énn'a A's arrived from the U.S. On 10 April 1951, the AN/CRD-2 at
Herzo Bage was replaced by one of the new sets, and on 22 April, the
SCR-291 at Bremen was replaced by an AN/CRD 9A.2

Redio receivers were 1nsta11ed at operating sites at Herzo Base,
Bremen, and Berlin. This, plus relaxing of control of the teletype nets
to allow outstations to call in any aseigned terget found by them, in

effect, increased the size of the D/F search sta.tioﬁ. This was further .

augnented by encrypting and transmitting to all stations.the predicted
call signs om assi@ed targets. ‘

Results were cbtained on & total of 21,667 assigned targets during
the fiscal year. Fifty five percent of these were three-way fixes or
better. On 19 June, the Berlin site was connected with the controlled
teletype net. This tended to increase the number of stations reporting
on each assigned mission and improved the percentage of three-way fizes
of better.

1. Ivid. PP 50, 51.
2. TIbid. l.
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€y The mission of redio-telephone intercept during the fiscal year

was intercept recording amd translating of all voice transmissions
on sssignment. All inmtercept from Gcteber 1950 to the end of the
fiscal year wes recorded and translated within 2 hours after inter-
cept. A lialson system ves inaugurated between Morse and non-Morse |
with the aiw of idemtifying perallel eircuits.® '
Redio fingerprint personnel began operations in July 1950, but
mnuycmmmmu@mmmmmmg |
#11a, photograghic supplies, and essemtisl equiment, Ab the end of . |
the year, the secticn had a emall library of shots bullt up, and had '
shouvaymeﬁmﬂtainmlysﬁ.a
| £. Pleld Station 8608 AAD, Scheyern
This unit, locsted at Scheyern, was sctivated under Gen
6 0 §3, Hq ASA Burope, dated 20 February 1951. It was orgamized wnder
/D 32-1008 which authorized 12 officers, 3 warramt cfficers;, amd 325

enlisted men.3 It was further reorganized under T/D 92-8608 dated

1 May 195;1»" Assigned stremgth, as of 30 June 1951, was 1l officers,
1 varreut officer, end 207 enlisted men.’
Detachments of FS 8608 AAD imcluded: "A®, c/e 54k AM Sue Em,
APO 17h; "B", cfe Hq Co TRUST, APO 209; and “"C®, c/o 7822 Btatin. :
Complement Unit (Det I) Passsu, APO 305.6 ' 3
Logistic Support was provided by the Mumich Military Post.!

1. Amn. Rept. ¥5 D006 AAU, FY 1951, PoO.
2., Ivid. P6l.
3. Summ. MWUm&nch) ASAE, 8620AAU, FY 1951, P3.
k. Ivid. PS.
5. Anm. Rept. F8 8608 AAU, FY 1951, P2. :
6. Summ. Amm. Rept. Hq & Hq Ce, ASAE, 8620 AAU, FY 1951, PT. i
c . 7. Amn. Rept. ¥S 8608 AAU, FY 1951, Fl. ;
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S Az St
One hundred-tventy nine expleyees handled custodisl, engineer, and
neots.
mm requirements were met by holding m classes
weekl;v Operational persommel was provided on-the-job tuinina.3
Five sections. controlled the operatioms of the stationm. Inkereept,
the largest sectiom, had perscmmel divided into feur tricks each\"‘ﬂth
a trick chief and essistant. Further supervision was u.fferde&hythe
use of wetch etﬁ'em. Ms mﬂae& 2#-hmn- officer coverage. !
MMWWMWWmeymMu N
of approximately onme third of statien persomnel to the 116th Signal
Service Company.

/aaekvmkin&rotuung shifte, 9 days on, 3 days off. Intercept
mwcmmawmmm@twnm (ur), aamble
_receiver pesitions mcm&sw}mmm@t,mamu

”:ch:t.et and assistant trick chief position double mei.ver (Er), rm- a

PRI

were eomd@!dinsta&Mfmeedmmiﬁm (EP).
In traffic amalysis, the division and separation of comtrol and
/A persemel from the 116th Sig Bv Co left & very noticeabls loss in
trained analysts. This necessitated the training and supexvision of
I 118 Th.
2, Swumi, Axn. Rept. xq&nqee,m,aswm,nl.gsl, P16,

E. Ivid. P18,
« Amm. Rept. F8 8608 AAD, 1'1"1951,
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quanﬂeaanachardmmmmmlecum The best

source ef this mampower was intercept openters wvhose expu‘i.enee

was a distinct advantage. :
ummmm,tMcmﬁnsmmebmormn-
pmmowuotherﬁem. Otthemga—strengbh, Sweree-plewea
as contrel penmnel,]us translators, and the remainder as m).yatx

Operating conditions improved during 1951 et Station No. 2 of
mmwn/rmmnmwmamtluumm‘m,
AAlT 1n the vicinity of Pfaffenhofen/Ulm. This improvement was ebtri-
mwmwmﬂmwmmnuummmma
8CR 291 by ANCRD-2 in April.>

Radio maintenance personnel checked, aligned, and performed
second echelon maintenance cn 52 BC-1004's monthly. At Detachment
"B", Trieste, I new autemnae, one motor gemerator, and & new relay
rack were installed.

Signal cemter persomnel strength as of 30 Jume 1951 was 13 mem.
These were assigned to ome of four tricks which worked 9 days. on, and
3m¢oﬂ’. During fiscal year 1951, a total of 817h messages con-
sisting of 3.099,5% groupe, were processed.3  REF. VoL % p3%

g - Fleld Station BGJ.I!.AAU, Frankfurt
This unit, the activation of which was anncunced in Gen
0 #4, Hq ABA BEwrope, M%WM]., bhad one man assigned at

s
o |

the close of fiscal year 1951. ".Ehe site for its location was temporarily

1. 1vid. Fik.
2. Am. Rept. rsaﬁon,nlsshm.
3. Inid, Fi6.
us 20 o
cﬂr ﬂ
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set ap Frankfurt, Germany. It was to be organized under T/D 32-1011

wbich authorized 9 officers, 2 warreat officers, and 271 enlisted
men. The unit was to be supplied under TA 32-1-11.
E. Africa

1. Field station 860k AAU, Asmara, Eritrea

Field Station 860k AAU remained located at Asmera, Eritrea
throughout fiscal yesr 1951. Authorized strength increased from 2%
officers and 251 enlisted men in July 1950 to 31 officers and 507
enlisted men by 30 June 1951. Civilian persommel, ell locally bired
imligensous. pérsml used primarily in housekeeping duties, increased
from 186 to 252 during the year.

Director, Hq ASA retained administretive snd loglstic comtrol
over the station, while the station in turn provided logistie support
to the 9434th Technical Sexrvices Unit and Nevy Communications Unit
.2 |

Increases in officer and enlisted personmel raised the efficiency
ot‘eperstien“s,;iﬁ!‘. conversely, caused & housing shortage. Several new

fomily quarters were constructed or improvised from exlsting buildings,

aud a smell hotel eff post was remted to house. single men.d

Puring the fiscal year, all personnel completed an extemsive train-

ing course and. qualified in & 'l!aas:h:-veapon.,i )
Proposed expansion for the station included an $118,000 operstions
bullding. At the close of the fiscal yesr, allocation of funds vas

Py 3@' :;;.5 2, @
2. Am. Rept. F8 860k AAB, ¥Y 1951, Fl.
3. Ibid. Pl.

k., 114, P6. , Poge LAL..o! 3“':,‘,', |
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Interruptions in power presented one of the gravest problems
during the year. This situation was alleviated by the installation
otnewpowerpanelsin.!mlss:l..l

Operational mission remained unchanged throughout the year, and
the volume of traffic intercepted was increased by ilmproved working
conditions and use of experienced apmtors.a
VII. SUMMARY ARD FORECAST

When one considers that ASA, at the begimning of fiscal year 1951,
was p:actieam inoperative in the mebile, tactical field, progress
during the yesr wes hearteming. Kores ves the motive force..

Ouly the 60th at Fort lewis approximated mobility on 1 July 1950,
and the equiyment of even this unit was bardly suitable for service in
combat. The Agency was vnderstrength. Money was lacking., Training
was slanted to fixed station operaticn. The schocl, ite facilities
taxed for ordinary peecetime training, was faced with the added burden
of impending relecation. In the Pacific, not cne Korean nor Chinsse
Mandsrin linguist was evailable.. National Guard end Reserve units were
undernenned, poorly equipped, end wntreined, particulsrly in f1s1d
operations. The ROTC units comprised so many non-tecimical perscunel.
The Agency had undergone the inescapable attrition of the United States
military organization in peacetime.

There were three important events, prior to fiscal year 1951,
vhich establizshed the continuity of ASA as a military organization.

The first was formation of AFSA, which, paradoxical as it may seem in

1. Anm. Bept. FS O0O% AAD, FY 1051, Phlie
2.  Ibid. P12, :
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.its drain of technical persomnel, nevertheless led, in Korea, to
separation of the strategic from the tactical collection effort,
giving equal validity to both. The second phase, conceived in fiscal
year 1950, was the insistence of ASA on the right to maintain the
m@wwimmmmmmwmmwwem
cept product. The result was activation of GAS-60 (later GAS-50)
Operations Division. The third occurrence was the concept, in draft
form, of the. Agency in support of a field ammy, completed in fiscal
year 1950.

If fiscal year 1950 had been a year of transition, with plans
for the rebirth of the military, fiscal year 1951 translated the ideas
into action. Mobility was re-established in the two major theatres.
Operations Division was in being. The concept of ASA in support of a
field axmy was no longer merely om paper. ASA was actuslly in pertial
support, and-witht};e 501st enroute to Korea, full support would be
fortheaming shortly.

The practical results of ASA operations are contained in Volume
IT. Iet it be sald in summary of this veolume, that comsidering the
Agency's smntha?emninsorthew, results were proportioned
'te foresight, ,plamina, .and concurrent response. The Agency increased
its capebility. AFSA 414 not suffer. The contimulty of the Agemcy inm
effective support of both the strategic and tactical effort was assured,
with future successes traceable to the sure foundations of theory in
fiscal year 1950, and of action in fiscal year 1951.
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